

From: [Michael Murphy](#)
To: [McKayla Cameron](#); [Henwood, Crystal D](#); [Woolham, Shellie](#)
Cc: [Bill Mahody](#); [Brienne Rudderham](#); [Brown, Wendy](#); [Caroline Jonah](#); [Carvery, Kim](#); [Cavanaugh, Marina](#); [Chisholm, Holly A](#); [David Landrigan](#); [David MacDougall](#); [David Roberts](#); [Dr. Sean Cleary](#); [Henwood, Crystal D](#); [James MacDuff](#); [Jennifer Power](#); [John Wilson](#); [Joni Keeping](#); [Joshua Dwywer](#); [Kelly Mason](#); [Krysta Russell](#); [Lawson, Hollie](#); [Leona Clements](#); [McNamara, Libby A](#); [Melissa MacAdam](#); [Melissa Whitten](#); [Monique MacLean](#); [Nancy Rubin](#); [Norm Dimmell](#); [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#); [Pronko, Steve](#); [Rebekah Powell](#); [Sarah MacEachern-Wilson](#); [Shannon Keizer](#); [Sharleen Nielsen](#); [Shellie Woolham](#); [Stefanie DeYoung](#); [Taylor Montgomery](#)
Subject: RE: M12394 - NSPML - 2026 Assessment Application
Date: September 29, 2025 10:16:15 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Good morning,

Further to the email below, I write to advise that the Consumer Advocate had contacted NSPML regarding these supplemental requests. They had asked that the requests be filed with the Board to ensure their responses were provided on the record. We otherwise understand that NSPML is agreeable to providing the requested information, and do not anticipate these additional IRs will cause any delays.

Please advise if any questions.

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Murphy, *Partner*, Pink Larkin
T: [902.422.2406](tel:902.422.2406) **F:** [902.423.9588](tel:902.423.9588)

From: McKayla Cameron <mcameron@pinklarkin.com>
Sent: September 29, 2025 10:08 AM
To: Henwood, Crystal D <crystal.henwood@novascotia.ca>; Woolham, Shellie <shellie.woolham@emera.com>
Cc: Bill Mahody <bill@washingtonmahody.com>; Brienne Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>; Brown, Wendy <Wendy.E.Brown@novascotia.ca>; Caroline Jonah <cmjonah@stewartmckelvey.com>; Carvery, Kim <Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca>; Cavanaugh, Marina <Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca>; Chisholm, Holly A <Holly.Chisholm@novascotia.ca>; David Landrigan <david.landrigan@emera.com>; David MacDougall <david.macdougall@mcinnescooper.com>; David Roberts <droberts@pinklarkin.com>; Dr. Sean Cleary <sean.cleary@queensu.ca>; Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; James MacDuff <james.macduff@mcinnescooper.com>; Jennifer Power <jennifer.power@nspower.ca>; John Wilson <jjwilson@gridstrategiesllc.com>; Joni Keeping <jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca>; Joshua

Dwywer <Joshua.Dwyer@emera.com>; Kelly Mason <Kelly.Mason@nspower.ca>; Krysta Russell <krysta.russell@nspower.ca>; Lawson, Hollie <Hollie.Lawson@novascotia.ca>; Leona Clements <lmcllements@stewartmckelvey.com>; McKayla Cameron <mcameron@pinklarkin.com>; McNamara, Libby A <Libby.McNamara@novascotia.ca>; Melissa MacAdam <mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca>; Melissa Whitten <mwhitten@daymarkea.com>; Michael Murphy <mmurphy@pinklarkin.com>; Monique MacLean <monique.maclean@nspower.ca>; Nancy Rubin <nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com>; Norm Dimmell <norm.dimmell@emera.com>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Pronko, Steve <Steve.Pronko@novascotia.ca>; Rebekah Powell <rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca>; Sarah MacEachern-Wilson <sarah.maceachern@emera.com>; Shannon Keizer <shannon@washingtonmahody.com>; Sharleen Nielsen <Sharleen.Nielsen@emera.com>; Shellie Woolham <shellie.woolham@emera.com>; Stefanie DeYoung <Stefanie.deyoung@nspower.ca>; Taylor Montgomery <taylor@washingtonmahody.com>

Subject: M12394 - NSPML - 2026 Assessment Application

Hello,

Please see the attached supplemental Information Requests sent on behalf of the Consumer Advocate regarding the above-noted matter.

Thank you,

McKayla Cameron

Legal Assistant to

David Roberts, Nathan Sutherland,
Michael Murphy, George Franklin,
Julia Hiltz and Jim Michael, K.C.

Pink Larkin

1463 South Park Street, Suite 201,
PO Box 36036, Halifax, NS B3J 3S9

[T: 902.423.7777](tel:902.423.7777) ext. 250 [F: 902.423.9588](tel:902.423.9588)

[mailto: mcameron@pinklarkin.com](mailto:mcameron@pinklarkin.com)

pinklarkin.com



Notice: Information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If you received this message in error, or are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this email (including any attachments) of any kind is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately 902-423-7777 or by return email, and then delete this email and any copies thereof from your computer system and records.